
6/12/71 

Dear Oruat, 

Not too long ago I wrote and said I now had copies of withheld Comei
ssion 

records indioating that Liebeler aad the FBI had greater t
han ordinaxy intereot 

in you. Here are copies of those documents and you can pee for yourself. 

After you study them, if you have any questions, aak me. If I can answer them, 

of course, I will. 

Now, it is not unusual for lawyers 

for years I have been trying to got the 

it is the official story that there are 

in particular there wore none. Or so it  

to prepare for questioning witnesses. Bowaver, 

records of these advance preparations, and 

now, that they do not exist. In your case 

was said. 

A trusted friend of mine found these outside the regular files. 

Some of these things Liebeler did not go into. In some oases, I have supplied you 

with copies of the FBI documents ho had in mind. One, for example, 
is the Garcia thing. 

The only things added to these documents are the numbers on the bottom, #2)0(.
60 

and #461.10, which were adaed by ir  friend for his ewe purposea. Eacept for th
e mark 

under "12", I think all the others are due to the xeroxina. 

Bost regards, 

Sincerely, 

PH- The problem now it to get him to oontamicate. Something has turned him on again. 
Had I had the money several menthe ago, he wanted to tell me things, and they are 

consistent with beliefs we share. He told me enough over the phone but feared telling 

me more. I tried to persuade him to stop over in Baltimore on his return, to NO but 
my letter did not reach him and was returned by the hotel. I sent it to him as evidence 
of what I had wanted to do, what was within my capability. Unless and until I can get 
down there, my only hope is that he will use a tape recorded ha long aeo got so he 

could communicate with me that way. I have asked this of him. He is hesitant in 

Baelish, in typing or writing. And I tnow no a:Spanish. In any event, this is where 

it now stands. 


